
AGENDA REPORT 

 

TO: Mayor Pat Humphrey and the City Commission 

FROM: Jeremy Howard, City Manager 

DATE: September 28, 2023 

RE: Charitable Gaming License Resolution – Clare Wrestling Club  

 

For the Agenda of October 2, 2023 

________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Background.  The Clare Wrestling Club has requested that the City Commission consider 

adopting a Resolution enabling them to apply for the issuance of a state Gaming License, 

thereby allowing their organization to conduct various fund-raising events to support the 

community wrestling program.   

 

Issues & Questions Specified.  Should the City Commission approve a Local Governing 

Body Resolution for Charitable Gaming License for the Clare Wrestling Club?  

  

Alternatives. 

1. Approve the resolution. 

2. Do not approve the resolution. 

3. Set aside decision regarding this matter to a later date. 

  

Financial Impact.  There is no direct fiscal impact for the City. 

 

Recommendation.  I recommend that the City Commission approve the attached 

Resolution 2023-075 supporting the Clare Wrestling Club’s charitable gaming license 

submission to the State of Michigan Charitable Gaming Division. 

 

Attachment.   

1. Resolution 2023-075.  

 




